From: Kilburn, Keith

Sent: 07 September 2010 09:25

To: Bentley, Bruce

Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: FW: J084: tie MUDFA; Acutus Reports/Notes on CUS Sched.4 Rates & Prices claims
Attachments: J084-405 Ver01 DRAFT Report on CUS disrpution claims.docx; J084-407 Brief

summary of Expert Report for tie.pdf; JO84-409 Brief Explanation of factors affecting
CUS disruption claims.docx; J084-411 DRAFT Report to tie on Analysis of 1C-03-01
Jan-Feb 2009.pdf; J084-407 Note on Current view of CUS disruption claims
2010-03-09.pdf; JO84: tie MUDFA - Update on findings and report drafting

Dear Bruce
Please see attached for background to Carillion's disruption claim.
Kind regards

Keith

Keith Kilburn
Associate

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: + 4
F: +4
M: +44
E keith.kilburn@dlapiper.com

www.dlapiper.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Visit www.dlapiperREalVWorld.com - DLA Piper's guide to international real estate

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

From: Robert Burt [ mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk]

Sent: 06 September 2010 20:11

To: Kilburn, Keith

Cc: Fiona Dunn; Dennis Murray; Anne Connolly

Subject: J084: tie MUDFA; Acutus Reports/Notes on CUS Sched.4 Rates & Prices claims

Keith — further to our discussions earlier, | have attached a copy of our initial report (from September 2009) and
some other subsequent notes issued to tie re the above. Hopefully this will give you a bit more background to this.

Documents attached as follows:

1. File Ref. J084-405 |Initial Draft report issued in September 2009;

2. File Ref. J084-407 (September 2009) Summary of ‘1’ above;

3. File Ref. J084-409 Brief explanation of key factors affecting CUS disruption claim model (I understand that this
was passed to CUS on 9 October 2009 — see tie letter ref. PD CORR 225);

4. File Ref. J084-411 Initial conclusions arising from analysis of disruption in Section 1C-03-01 during January &
February 2009;

5. File Ref. J084-407 (March 2010) Note on CUS claim as it stood in March 2010 (by reference to the CUS claim

submission of 21 December 2009).
6. Email of 3/09/10: | have also attached a copy of our email from Friday afternoon outlining certain issues

(particularly in relation to the current plant claims).

I’ll continue to look through our email correspondence and forward any other notes/documents which | think you
might find of use.
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Regards

Robert

Robert Burt, Director

ACUTUS
rburt@acutus.co.uk
WWW.acutus.co.uk

M: +44
T: +44 (
F: +44

Merlin House, Mossland Road
Hillington Park, GLASGOW, G52 4XZ
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in error and please delete it. Thank you.
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